LEXINGTON DIVISION OF POLICE

150 East Main Street ¢ Lexington, KY 40507 « (859) 258-3600

TO: Mayor Jim Gray
Urban County Council

FROM: Chief Ronnie Bastin
Division of Police

DATE: June 30, 2014

RE: Exchange of Information Agreement w/Commonwealth of Kentucky, Education and
Workforce Development Cabinet

Please find attached Exchange of Information Agreement with the Commonwealth of Kentucky,
Education and Workforce Development Cabinet, Department of Workforce Investment, Office of
Employment and Training. The attached agreement will allow Intel to obtain information directly from
the Kentucky Workforce Development Cabinet. Two Lexington Division of Police Detectives, Richard
Yancey and Steve Cobb will serve as the users for the Division. The cost incurred, will be $160.00/per
month and will be paid out of program income funds. The attached agreement requires Mayor Gray’s
signature.

If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact my office.

R Lt

Ronnie Bastin
Chief of Police

RB/rmh
Attachment

cc: Clay Mason, Commissioner of Public Safety

An Equal Opportunity Employer
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From: Harris, Elinor F (Justice) [elinorf.harris@ky.gov]
Sent: Thursday, May 08, 2014 9:25 AM

To: Arnold, Leann 33870

Subject: RE: Database request

LeAnn,

Approval granted from program income, $1,920 to enter a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with the
Kentucky Workforce Development Cabinet for access to a database providing LPD-Street Sales with wage
information. It is important to drug investigations because it helps LPD-Street Sales determine legitimate
sources of income from illegal gains. The cost is $160 per month.

From: Leann Arnold [mailto:larnold@lexingtonpolice.ky.gov]
Sent: Thursday, May 08, 2014 8:56 AM

To: Harris, Elinor F (Justice)

Subject: FW: Database request
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See below

.
150 East Main Street

gton, KY 40
larnold@l&xingtonpolice. ky.gov
Telephone: 859-258-3618
Fax: 859-258-3638

From: Blakely, Scott 22476

Sent: Wednesday, May 07, 2014 6:01 PM
To: Arnold, Leann 33870

Subject: Database request

I would like to request permission to spend 1920.00 from program income. We would be entering a MOU with the
kentucky workforce development cabinent for access to a database that would provide us with wage information. It
is important to drug investigations because it helps us determine legitimate sources of income from illegal gains. The
cost is $160 per month.

Sent via the Samsung GALAXY S®4 Active™. an AT& T 4G LTE smartphone
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